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PUBLIC NOTICE

DATE: January 2. 2021

TO: Members of City Council
Mavor Annette M. Blackwell
Directors, Chiefs, Department Heads

FROM: Council President Ron Jackson
RE: Committee of the Whole Meeting

In accordance with Article VI, Section 3. of the Charter of the City of Maple Heights. a Committee of the
Whole Meeting will be held on Monday, January 4, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. via video/teleconference.to
discuss the following:

Resolution No. 2021-01 — Honoring Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

Resolution No. 2021-02 — Authorizing the CBA with the Teamsters Local Union 507

Resolution No. 2021-03 — Authorizing the CBA with the Auto Mechanics Local 1363-
AFL-CIO

Resolution No. 2021-04— Authorizing the CBA with the OPBA for Full-Time
Correction Officers

Resolution No. 2021-05- Authorizing the CBA with the OPBA for Part-Time
Correction Officers

Council members. Administrative staff and the Public may access the meeting via ZOOM by the
following methods:

By computer, tablet or smartphone:

https://us02web.zoom.us/1/812548166467pwd=TTFZMUFvaFZgWEFzZ 1l INTNaMXEvUT09

and entering Meeting 1D: 812 5481 6646 and Passcode: 164427
By telephone:
1. Dial 1-646-558-8656

2. Enter Meeting ID: 812 5481 6646 and Passcode: 164427
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